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From: Swil, Jonathan 

Sent: 06 August 2014 16:36 
To: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Project Sparrow 

Yes. She was happy with our initial thoughts. This is what I was going to send about what she said. Will follow in a 
bit with the draft email to them. 

I have spoken with Bel inda. Mv suggested comments to PO are set Out below. But a few key points to improve our 
understanding of the beckgmund: 

- The Working Group have agreed to the preparavon of ibis report and 0O effectively had no choice. It arose because 
SS said they did not have the umelresources to deal with and properly investigate al l of the issues in detai l in each 
case so said they would ?repo e a "thematic" report which wil l be submitted by cross—reference as part of their 
assess, rnent of each Applicarnt _, case (unsurpr isingly, the JFSA is keen for the preparation of this ty` e of report), 
together with. presumahiy, a more cursory assessment of the t acts; of each

The WG 
cr

-.ai man has been -ak,ng a a adicia ° approach to issues PG has come to him with i.e. he is remaining arms 
length and feels the time has con-.c and pone where PO could and it it wanted to should have dealt with SS so PO 
now needs to live With their. (a though apparently off the record he has said he thinks SS's works rubbish). Bel inda 
didn't seem particularly confident, therefore. that he could be, approached with any expectation that he would be 
,ups:xo five, of taking a particularly tough line with SS or generally be on side. 

- Accordincfiy, the response to this report needs to be to its content, not the fact it has been prepared at all'. Also. 
while ,,ve can (and I have below say ideally in ordinary : ircurrstances you would sack CS, that is not an option_ the 
PC) Board has taken the view based on advice that because of the Ministers public statements com m itting to using 
SS, they are stur,,k with them (apparently comae what may). 

- Belinda agreed with the pints I relayed (as per your and my carne ;jails and my call with Paul) and was grateful that 
she could  go to the CEO this afternoon ,viti a olannnnn to respond robustly. and make some of the key points I discussed 
with her, but says that there arc limits to how robust they can be because of the issues above. 

- Unfodunnrtely, the report (in whatever final form it takes) may go to Applicants as Belinda thinks it unlikely they will 
convince: the W, , G to )-seven', the report rfr 

m g to them. The options, r,s she sees. it is. either to achiever sufficient 
amendments that FO can lire :viih it or prepare their own detailed response. if the latter,  she thinks the detai led 
response will be sent to each App icr,rtt when the SS "package of documents (their two. thematic reports, i.e. Bart 1 
and this Part 2. and draft curse specific report) s sent to the Applicant pre-rrrediat un, I 1ie `!VG and Clra!rnian will not 
be able  to stop RO putting its view forward in that detailed response at that point, because TO arc formally entitled to 
respond to SS's assess mont of each case 

CS had called for comments within 24 hours and C elirda pushed hero :grad said they'd get an initial response in 
48. She agrees a more detailed considered response should go 'titer (such as she d.;cated, above) but slants to 
send a private shot across their bow now. 

From: Band, Christer 
Sent: 06 August 2014 16:35 
To: Swill, Jonathan 
Subject: RE: Project Sparrow 

OK — is everything cool? 

From: Swill, Jonathan 
Sent: 06 August 2014 16:34 
To: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Project Sparrow 


